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	How to return your response

	Please email your response form to: modifications@elexon.co.uk with a subject line of ‘Issue 43 RFI response’.

Please respond by 5pm on Friday 9 December 2011.

Please include a phone number in your covering email so that we can contact you if we have any questions.


Request for information from Suppliers and Distributors
	Issue 43: 
‘On-site generation during planned outages’


Response Form
The Issue 43 Workgroup seeks information from Suppliers and Distributors to help it establish the materiality of the scenario described in the attached document (I43_RFI_FINAL_v1.0.pdf).  

This response form contains two sets of specific questions – one for Suppliers and one for Distributors.  The scenario described in the main document may also be of interest to Data Collectors and Meter Operators, who are therefore welcome to respond using the Additional Comments box at the back of this form.

Your Details 

	Respondent:
	
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Your name

	Company name:
	
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Your company name 

	Company’s role(s) in the BSC Settlement arrangements:
	
	E.g. Supplier / Distributor / Meter Operator / Data Collector / Other (please specify)


Questions for Suppliers
	Supplier Question 1:

	How many times (if any) during the last 2 years have you encountered the scenario described in the attached document?

	Please insert your response here


	Supplier Question 2:

	What was:

a. The duration of the planned outage(s) concerned?

b. The volume of energy involved? (please specify whether the site was Half Hourly or Non-Half Hourly)

	Please insert your response here


	Supplier Question 3:

	What brought the situation(s) to your attention? (e.g. customer disputing a bill, notification by the Distributor)

	Please insert your response here


	Supplier Question 4:

	If notified by the Distributor, was this:

a. Through a specific data flow (if yes, please state which); or 

b. By another means (please state which – e.g. phone, email).

	Please insert your response here


	Supplier Question 5:

	What action (if any) did you take to address:

a. The ‘double-billing’ issue for the customer?

b. The resulting Settlement volume?

	Please insert your response here


	Supplier Question 6:

	Do you ever receive the D0164 flow from a Distributor?  

If yes, in what situations?

	Please insert your response here


	Supplier Question 7:

	Do you ever send the D0166 flow / receive the D0167 flow?  

If yes, in what situations?

	Please insert your response here


	Supplier Question 8:

	Do you have an internal policy to cover the Supplier and/or customer impact of a planned Distribution outage?  

If yes, what is this?

	Please insert your response here


	Supplier Question 9:

	Do you have any other comments which you would like the Issue 43 Group to consider?

If yes, please provide these using the Additional Comments box at the back of this form


Questions for Distributors

	Distributor Question 1:

	How many times (if any) during the last 2 years have you encountered the scenario described in the attached document?

	Please insert your response here


	Distributor Question 2:

	What was:

a. The duration of the planned outage(s) concerned?

b. The volume of energy involved? (please specify whether the site was Half Hourly or Non-Half Hourly)

	Please insert your response here


	Distributor Question 3:

	In what circumstances (and why) would you install on-site generation on the Distributor side of the Settlement Meter and charge the customer for this generation?

	Please insert your response here


	Distributor Question 4:

	Do you currently notify the relevant Supplier(s) of a planned Distribution outage?  

If yes, do you do this for all planned outages or only some? (if only some, please state which and explain why)

	Please insert your response here


	Distributor Question 5:

	If you currently notify the relevant Supplier(s), is this:

a. Through a specific data flow (if yes, please state which); or 

b. By another means (please state which – e.g. phone, email).

	Please insert your response here


	Distributor Question 6:

	Do you ever send the D0164 flow to a Supplier?  

If yes, in what situations?

	Please insert your response here


	Distributor Question 7:

	Do you ever receive the D0166 / send the D0167?  

If yes, in what situations?

	Please insert your response here


	Distributor Question 8:

	Do you have an internal policy to cover the Supplier and/or customer impact of a planned Distribution outage?  

If yes, what is this?

	Please insert your response here


	Distributor Question 9:

	Do you have any other comments which you would like the Issue 43 Group to consider?

If yes, please provide these using the Additional Comments box at the back of this form


Additional Comments (for use by all respondents)
	Please use this box to provide any additional comments which you would like the Issue 43 Group to consider:

	Please insert any further comments here



































